From: 44331-17798136@requests.muckrock.com

To: Rupp. Connie H CIV USSOCOM H
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Freedom of Information Request: Palantir - U.S. SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND, 2017
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2017 2:25:31 PM

October 19, 2017

Department of Defense, U.S. Army, Special Operations Command
HQ USSOCOM

FOIA Requester Service Center

ATTN: SOCS-SJS-VI

7701 Tampa Point Blvd.

MacDill AFB, FL 33621-5323

This is a follow up to a previous request:

As per my discussion with FOIA Officer Connie Rupp, | would like to revise my request. Here is my revised
request:

Conformed copies of the following contracts:

H9222216C0078,H9222215F0079,H9222216F0090, H9225715P0082.

Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 44331-17798136@requests.muckrock.com

Upload documents directly: [CAUTION] https://www.muckrock.com/accounts/agency login/department-of-
defense-us-army-special-operations-command-6980/palantir-us-special-operations-command-2017-44331/?

email=Connie.Rupp%40socom.mil&uuid-login=e3877b2e-829b-40d1-b59c-e579238cabb8 [CAUTION]#agency-
reply
Is this email coming to the wrong contact? Something else wrong? Use the above link to let us know.

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock

DEPT MR 44331

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the
above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e.,
with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as
undeliverable.
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